

Copy of Electricity rate mitigation model Feb 24 (002) to reflect OPG calculation.xlsx

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: John Psinas <john.psinas@ofina.on.ca>, "Sakura, George (OFA)" <george.sakura@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 16:33:18 -0500
Attachments: Copy of Electricity rate mitigation model Feb 24 (002) to reflect OPG calculation.xlsx (18.05 kB)

Hi Cindy and Nadine

As requested Cindy's model has been melded with the OPG accounting entries. Pls let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Ken k

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.